
RE: Request to Survey SHC6227M

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Mon 27/7/2020 2:40 PM

To:  Lawrence Ong <lawrence.ong@premierauto.com.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg>

Dear Naz
 
Please attend to this new fire case at Premier taxi.
 
Please complete your report and send out by early next week.
 
Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Lawrence Ong <lawrence.ong@premierauto.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 2:33 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request to Survey SHC6227M
 
Dear Bryan,
 
As spoken, we would like your side to survey a burned taxi, SHC6227M.
 
Taxi is parked at level 4 of 23 Changi South Avenue 2.
 
Please get your guys to look for my staff or me at the Accident Department when arrived.
 
Lawrence Ong
Senior Manager
Premier Automo�ve Services Pte Ltd
 
Address:  23 Changi  South Ave 2,  #03-02 S ingapore 486443
Tel :  6214 8880 EXT:  077  |   DID:    6410 0570
Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automo�ve Services  Pte Ltd |  Premier Land
(East) Pte Ltd |  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd 
Vis it  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar.com  |  www.premiertaxi .com.sg
 
N o t e :  P l e a s e  b e  i n f o r m e d  t h a t  w e  h a v e  c h a n g e d  o u r  e m a i l  f r o m  L a w r e n c e . o n g @ p r e m i e r ta x i . co m  to
L a w r e n c e . o n g @ p r e m i e r a u to . co m . s g
 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

 
P Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Prin�ng This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION P
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